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Mr. Larry Cantwell, Supervisor
East Hampton Town Board
300 Pantigo Place Suite 105
East Hampton, NY 11937

Melissa S. Doris .

e Re:  Proposed Regulation of Restaurants and Bars as Accessory Uses to
OF COUNSEL

Kevin M. Fox Motels and Resorts

Karen A. Hoeg
Jennifer P. Nigro ¢

Dear Supervisor Cantwell and Members of the Board:
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This office represents the Ditch Plains Association and Concerned Citizens of
Montauk and submits the following comments on proposed Resolution #15409
regarding accessory restaurants and bars.

First we would like to congratulate the Town Board on taking affirmative
action in dealing with the growing problem of the proliferation of nightclubs as well
as restaurants and bars in an area with a high density of motels and resorts, namely
Montauk. We believe the Town has focused on good objectives in regulating this
very problematic set of accessory uses when conducted in conjunction with a primary
use of a motel or other multiple residence. The provisions proposed for §255-11-88
seem particularly important and should go a long way towards addressing the
problem. However, we think additional standards particularly in §255-5-50 are
appropriate in order to deal with this significant problem.

First, we propose an additional criterion at §255-5-50(3) for Special Permit
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approval under §255-5-50. The criterion would be that any accessory use of a
restaurant or bar be restricted to being accessory to the resort/motel use and truly
incidental thereto. Thus, we believe the service of such restaurant or bar should be
limited to the guests of the resort/motel. Otherwise it is simply a dual use allowing
two intense uses of a property rather than one incidental to the other.

Second, the special permit criteria should include the requirement that in order
to be permitted to apply for a special permit for an accessory/restaurant, a transient



motel or resort should demonstrate compliance with all current town code criteria for
a motel with a minimum of 25 rooms. The point is not to have preexisting
nonconforming motels, which already lack some of the important conditions and
safeguards of a legal motel/resort have yet another use compounding the
nonconformity.

Third, we propose that there be no outdoor dining or bar service allowed for
the accessory uses, which is not necessary to provide food and beverage services for
motel guests. Alternatively, if outdoor use is permitted, the setbacks for such outdoor
use should be at least that which is required for the principle structure. This is
particularly important when the use is located adjacent to residential property. This
includes the front yard, which is not addressed at all in the proposed law.

Fourth, we propose the law include a prohibition against outdoor music of any
kind or live music inside if the restaurant or bar is adjacent to a residential zone.

Fifth, we propose that the approval of accessory uses of a bar or restaurant be
contingent on all septic systems on the property, both those associated with the
accessory use and all other septic systems for preexisting uses being upgraded so as to
be fully compliant with Suffolk County Department of Health Services and East
Hampton town standards.

Sixth, we believe the accessory uses of a restaurant and bar should be limited
to covering a maximum of 20% of the gross floor area or 2000 sq. feet whichever is
smaller inclusive of the kitchen, dining room and service facilities. Likewise a single
bar covering a maximum of 10 percent of the gross floor area or 1000 sq. feet,
whichever is smaller, should be inclusive of the service area for patrons and service
facilities. The maximums in the code should not just apply to the seating area but
should limit the whole operation.

In closing we thank the Board for its efforts and urge the Board to take these
comments into consideration in enacting the best possible regulatory scheme possible.

Sincerely,
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